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Monday 10/13/75

%45  Mr, Hills said you wanted him to look this over,
He said Capt, Kollmorgen wants to go ahead with it.

Mr, Hills sees no problem with it -- but feels he
isn't thoroughly on top of it to give a proper assessment.

Would you want Ken to lock it over?




10:00

Thursday 10/23/75

I talked to Tom Whitehead last night about the
attached memo from Captain Kollmorgen,

Tom said its O. K,
What I had in mind was OTP's part in emergency
communications, and he said that is spelled out in

a different document which has been worked out
between them.

Do you want someone on the staff to check it out?




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 24, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: CAPT. L. S. KOLLMORGEN

FROM: PHILIP W. BUCHE@ 6

SUBJECT: White House Emergency
Actions Ofificer

The Counsel's office has no objections to your
proposed memorandum to the President as set
forth in your secret memorandum of October 3,

1975,




MEMORANDUM

3 E'f\ R E e
! o

S ECRFEF

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 3, 1975

MR. PHILIP W, BUCHEN
CAPTAIN L. S, KOLLMORGEN\w

White House Emergency Actions Officer

Attached at TAB A is a proposed memorandum for the President's
signature designating the Emergency Actions Officer for the White
House. This is a revision of a previous memorandum, same subject,

attached at TAB B.

Any comments you may care to make are earnestly requested., An
early reply would be greatly appreciated, as it affects ongoing
revisions to existing plans.

S J-GR-B-F (Downgraded to unclassified upon removal of enclosure)

5
SECRET
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